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Mr. Sames 1. Adams

Assistant Director

Maintenance Division

American—kostal_Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 - 14th Street, N.%.

Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: K. Gaines
La Verne, CA 91750
H1C-5G~C-5633

Dear Mr. Acdams:

On October 12, 1982, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful

consideration. .

" The guestion in this grievance is whether or not management
violates Article 8 of the National Agreement as it relates to

work hours. In this instance, the union contends that an
employee is not being pa2id for work performed in excess of
eight (8) hours, even though directed to do so by a
supervisor.

According to the file, on April 19, 1982, April 21, 1932 and
Aoril 22, 1982, the emoloyee was alrected to. count monles for
the night bank deposit. Periormance of.the work caused the
employee to exceed eight (8) hours by several minutes on each

of the referenced days.

We mutually agreed that under the circumstances discussed
above, this grievant will be compensated for time in excess
of eight (8) hours on the days in guestion.
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